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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Docket 951232-Tl 
Filed: October 17, 1995 

In Re: Dade County Circuit Court 
referral of certain issue• in 
C&•e No. 92·1165. CA 11 (Tran•call 
America, Inc. v•. Telecommunications 
Service•, Inc. and Telecommunications 
Service•, Inc. v•. Tran•call America, Inc . 
and Advanced Telecommunicationa Corp.) that 
are within the Commi••ion•s juri•diction . 

~--~----------------------------' 

888 Southeast 3rd Avenu~ 
Port Lauderdale, Florida 
May 19, 1998 
2:15 p.m • 

DlpQSITIQN Of JOSIPH SIQNOIELLI 

22 Taken before Le•lie Hanawalt, Court Reporter 

23 ' and Notary Public for the State of Florida at Large, 

24 pur•uant to Notice of Taking Depo•ition filed in the 

25 above cau••· 
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THBRBUPON, 

JOSBPH SIGNORBLLI 

wa• called a• a witne•• by ehe Defendane and, having 

been fir•t duly •worn, ee•tified •• follow•z 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PARSONS: 

Q Could you •tate your name, •ir. 

A Jo•eph Signorelli. 

Q Could you •pell it, plea••· 

A 8-i-g-n-o-r-e-1-1-i. 

I •m the attorney for a company called 

Telecommunication• Service•, Inc. 

I'll have a number of que•tion• for you today. 

If you don't under•tand any que•tion, plea•• let me 

Jcnow and I'll try to make it under•tandables i• ebae 

agreeable, •ir? 

A Ye•. 

Q Where do you live, •ir? 

A Boca laton, Florida. 

Q Street addre••· plea•e? 

A 23219 Lago Mar Circle, Boca Raton, Florida, 

Q Where do you work, Mr. lignorelli? 

A Renai••ance Crui•e•, Inc. in Port Lauderdale , 

Florida . 

- - -
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. ' 
1 Q What do you do there? 

A I am a computer con•ultant. 

3 1 Q How long have you worked for Renaia•ance 

s A Since September of '92. 

6 ' , Q What did you do before Renaiaaance? 

7 A I worked for Blectronic Data Syatema, EDS. 

8 Actually between 1984 and 1992, without ever changing 

9 joba, I worked for about four or five different 

10 co.paniea . 

11 Q Could you name tbell, pleaae? 

12 A TelTech C~icationa, Telua , ATC, LDDS, and 

13 I then BDS. 

Q At the time you worked for TelTech, Telua , 

15 ATC, and LDDS, were you ar cually employed by EDS but 

16 , aaaignecl to thoae companieat how doe• that work? ., 

17 A llo. LDDS, or perbapa ATC juat prior to the 

18 I Mrger with LDDS, decided to out aource all the 

19 iDfor.atiOD tecbDology function to EDS, at which time 

20 all the infor.ation technology eaployeea were 

21 traa.itionecl to aos•• employ. 

22 Q SO you actually atarted at TelTech and then 

23 made your way up the food chain •• the acqui•itiona 

24 ' took place? 

25 1
; A Correct. 

-
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1 Q 

A 

3 Q 

A 

S l Q 

6 A 

7 Q 

8 A 

can you tell me your educational background? 

Bachelor of Science . 

Prom which college? 

Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute in New York. 

When did you receive that? 

197 •• 

Was that in computer science? 

Mathematics. And then various post-graduate 

9 eouraea, but no degrees. 

10 Q What did you do after you graduated in 1974? 

11 A I became a junior entry level programer with 

12 American Bxpreaa Corporation in Manhattan . 

13 Q At aome point, did you move to South Florida? 

1. A Yea, I was relocated by American Bxprea• to 

15 Port Lauderdale in 1978. 

16 Q When did you leave American Bxpreaa? 

17 I A In 1980. 

18 Q At 'some point, did you move into the field of 

19 I tele~icationa? 

20 A Yea. 

21 Q When was that? 

22 I A 198• when I was hired by TelTech. 

23 Q Am I correct, froe 198• to 1992 you worked 

24 with TelTech? 

25 A No. Beginning of 198• through the merger that 

--
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1 made u• beco. Telu•, and I believe that year waa 

2 approxi .. tely 1987 or 1988. 

3 ' Q What did you •tart out doing? 

4: A I waa hired aa the manager of computer 

5 1 prograaaing. 

6 Q 

7 A 

8 Q 

Did you actually do any programming your•elf? 

Ye•, but very little. 

What aort of progr&~~~~~ing went on at that time 

9 ! in 1984 at Tel Tech? 

10 A When you •ay what kind, you mean what 

11 language• or what applications? 

12 Q What •ort of applications were you 
' 13 ' prograllllling? 

14 A Tbe pri.ary applications in long di•tanc:·e 

15 telephony environment would be order entry, customer 

16 .. rvice, ratiag, billing, and some other ancillary 

17 applications. 

18 : Q Would there be any realtime programming for 

19 the tNitchiDg •ervice• provided, or would that ·be in 

20 the realm of engineering? 

21 A 

22 I billing? 

23 I Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

In teras of directing call• or in terms of 

Directing call•? 

That would be in the engineering aide. 

Wa• there a primary application billing at 
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1 that time? 

2 1 A I would have to eay that billing is probably, 

3 yee, the primary application. Obvioualy it's where 

4 1 your revenue i~ going to originate. 

5 Q I've been ••king you about when you •tarted at 

6 I TelTecb, did that pretty much perei•t in ~the eame sort 

? of fa•hion throughout your tenure at TelTech and Telus? 

8 A Did what pereiet? 

9 , Q That you worked on tho•• particular areas of 

10 which billing wa• the primary application? 

11 A 

12 Q can you deecribe for me the data flow for the 

13 billing •Y•tem from the input, which I •••ume came from 

14 the data froiD the ewitch, to the output in term• of 

15 report• or invoice• or whatever? 

16 1 A call• are generate~ obvioualy by the switches 

17 and tho•• call• are tben interfaced to -- I'll call it 

18 tbe billing av-tem, although there were a lot of 

19 ca.ponent• of i~. Originally, it wae interfaced by 

20 batch IIIOde, whicb are magnetic tapee, and later on it 

21 bee- iAterfac:ec! through realti• mode, whicb wae juat 

22 tbe ~LAication link between telepbone •witchee and 

23 computer av-teme. 

24 I The fir•t part of tbe billing pha•e would be 

25 I to aecertain whether or not the call waa a billable 

~-
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1 I call. Once it wae deemed billable, there waa a pro~••• 

2 where you would calculate the duration of the call and 

3 price the call baaed on the tariff that wa• in effect. 

4 And eventually baaed on that call'• billing cycle, it 

5 would eventually fall onto an invoice or bill, which 

6 would go out to the c:uatomer with relllittance . And the 

7 customer would remit payment when payment ia due. 

8 Q My client in thia proceeding wa• a reeeller. 

9 1 Were there any difference• in the billing arrangements 

10 for a reeeller who not only had cuetomer• of hia own 

11 I who were being billed directly but himaelf received a 

12 ' bill? 

13 A In which one of theee companiee and in which 

14 one of the.. platform.? 

15 1 
Q Good queation. Let'• talk about Telua and 

16 ATC? 

17 A Actually, when they were Telua, I don't recall 

18 having any re .. llere. When we -rged with MicroTel and 

19 became ATC, I recall the reaeller traffic and reeell~r 

20 billing to be done on a platfo~ other than the onee 

21 tbat I supported, which were the one• in Mi&llli in the 

22 and TelTech and Telua companiea . 

23 Q ~n you aay on a platform other than you 

24 eupportec:l, what do you mean by that? 

25 A When ~ .. rged with MicroTel to become ATC, at 
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1 that ti- I wae dinctor, aubeequeat to my hiring, I 

2 
1

, had been pr0110tecl to director of eyetelll8 development . 

3 When we merged with MicroTel and bee ... ATC, I had a 

4 , cohort who wae aleo a director of ey•t•me development, 

5 ·. and he wa• priMrily in charge of the MicroTel billing 

6 ·~ •Y8te .. , and I •tayed in charge of TelTech and Telu• 

7 , billi.Dg ay•teu. 

8 Q 

A 

10 Q 

lfbo wae your cohort? 

Joe Hollop, B-o·l·l·o·p. 

Do you recall there being any r•••ller• after 

11 I the acquiaition by ATC? 

12 I A Any new reaeller•? 

13 ' Q Or old reaellera? 

14 A Yea, there wa• a reeeller part of the 

15 buaiaea•, yea . 

16 Q TSI wae one of thoee reaellere? 

17 A I had never heard of TSI • 

18 Q Did you know the name of any of the reeellera 

19 that were cuat011era of ATC? . 
20 A JJoDe that co.e to mind at the moment, no. 

21 Q Do you recall there being any different 

22 arraasr•••nt• ill place for billiDg a• it applied to • 

23 · reeeller? 

24 1 A 

25 Q 

Aa oppoaecl to a nonreaeller? 

Yea, air. 

H. At.r.p B8110WITZ • ASSOCIATBS 
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1 A I don't know becauae like I aaid, I had no 

3 Q That went through Joe Hollop? 

4 A 

5 , Q Pocu.ing on the Telua and-ATC time frame 

6 again, you mentioned that you got your data either 

7 through tapea or by direct co.nmicationa link. Do you 

8 know of any backup of that data that you received 

9 ' either tbrougb the direct link or through tape that was 

10 kept at the awitch level? 

11 A Yea. I believe that there wa• a certain 

12 number of years• retention that thoae tapes, what we 

13 call raw awitch data, that waa kept. 

14 Q Do you know what the policy waa auppoaed to 

15 be? 

16 A I believe aeven years. 

17 Q Do you know if that waa written down any 

18 place? 

19 A aot that I recall. 

20 Q Did you have any re8PQa.ibility for aeeing the 

21 retention of the tapea at the awitch? 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

No. 

Do you know who was reaponaible for that? 

That waa the engineering aide. 

Who waa reaponaible for engineering at that 

H. ALLD BDOWITZ • AI80CIATU 
Dade • Broward • Pal• aeach 
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1 time? 

2 A Which cOtlpafty? 

3 Q 

4 1 A Telu• waa Rudy McGla•ban. 

5 Q ror ATe? 

6 A I believe it wa• •till Rudy . 

7 Q alow, after tbe data arrived by direct link or 

8 tape or pony expre•• to your depart.eat, did you make a 

9 back-up copy o! it in any fa•bion? 

10 A No. 

11 Q tlbat happenecl then if you lo•t a tape? 

12 A I cSoD • t kilow we would give the tape• back to 

13 engioeeriag wben we•re done with thea. 

14 I Q SO you took tbe raw call data in whatever 

15 format, aDA! it wa• proce••ed by yc:.,'-'1' application 

16 1 •oftware? 

17 A Correct. 

18 Q GeDerally correct? 

19 A Ub-buh. 

20 Q law call data waa organized and one record per 

21 each call? 

22 A Ye• •• actually, no . They would ca.e in with 

23 blocu, &114 you would have to •lice the blocu to get 

24 to individual recorda. 

25 Q Could you ideDtify a particular call and 

H. •v• BDOWITZ ,. ABSOeiATU 
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1 identify tbo•• recorda that had to be eliced together 

2 to give you the data for that particular call? 

3 

4 Q Wae there any fields within the recorda for a 

5 , call that would indicate whether that call wat.1 for a 

6 cuetomer of a particular reeeller -- let's say my 

7 clieot, TSI, for example? 

8 At acme point in the billing proceae, yea. 

9 Becauee eomewhere within that call there would be 

10 either an off code or an ANI, which in the billing 

11 •Y•tem would tie back to an account or a cuatomer. And 

12 the euata.er would be under a certain tariff, t nd I . 
13 would aaaume che reeeller would be under a epecific 

14 tariff. 

15 ' Q So actually for any particular record off the 

16 raw call detail, you would have to take the off code or 

17 the ANI and go to a different beta source to find out 

18 if that'• a TSI cuatoeer? 

19 That • • correct • 

20 Q What doe• the other data aource have to go to 

21 fiad out if it wa• a TSI cuetOMr, or a cuetomer of any 

22 other reeeller? 

23 

24 

25 

A 

Q 

A 

What other data eource? 

Ye•, •ir. 

I •m trying to think if there would be any 

H. ALLBM BDIOWITZ 6 ASSOCIATBS 
Dade • Broward • Palm Beach 

(305) 373-ttt7 

12 



• 

' 

1 ' otbera. What I mentioned ia the moat probable and 

2 commoR and flow I'm moat familiar with. If there was 

3 an alternative way to do it, I don't recall. 

4 Q Somehow my client would get monthly reports of 

5 ita call activity for ita cuatomera. Do you know how 

6 that waa generated? 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Q 

A 

Q 

No. 

Did you ever aee a liat of TSI cuatomera? 

110. 

Do you know if there waa ever a clatabaae 

11 co.piled of TSI cuatomera? 

12 No. 

13 Q Do you know if there waa ever a clatabaae or a 

14 liat maintained of any aort of reaeller cuatomera for a 

15 particular re .. ller? 

16 I'm aure there had to be a way to create ~one, 

17 but I don't know of any one that exiated on an ongoing 

18 baaia. 

19 Q Waa there ,aome aort of code gi'ven to TSI aa a 

20 1 reaeller to differentiate it from end ·uaera or other 

21 re .. llera? 

22 

23 1 Q 

25 Q 

I don • t lalow. I can ollly apeculate. 

Did you ~ever aee any evidence of that? 

No. 

You mentioaad that one of the firat atepa in 
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1 the billing procee• wae to identify whether a call was 

2 billable or not. What would nonbillable calla be? 

3 A Bueie• and ring no anewer• would be the 

5 Q Did you have any sort of nonbillable 

6 deeignation for a call that laeted too long, more than 

7 a hour or two bour•, or whatever, 24 hour•? 

8 A Can you repeat that? 

9 I Q Sure. Let me try and a•Jc it a different way . 

10 Would a call that ehowed up a• 25 hour• in 

11 duration •till be a billable call? 

12 A A 25-bour call? 

13 Q Ye•, •ir. 

14 A It all dependa on the anewer qualifier . 

15 Q What i• that? 

16 A Where I mentioned a ring and no anewer and a 

17 1 buey •igaal. Tho•• 'are known ae anewer qualifier•. 

18 There are alao that de8ignate the call was legitimately 

19 connected and there wae a conver•ation. 

20 1 Q The anewe'r qualifier did indeed indicate that 

21 the call wa• anewered and it wa• legitimate, but the 

22 call waa 25 hour• long, would it •till paae through the 

23 eyet .. •• a billable call? 

A 

Q 

Sure . Yea. 

wu there any eort of •Y•tematic cutoff of 
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20 

21 

22 

23 ' 

24 

25 

calla that were juat tcio long even though they had a 

legiti•t• an.-r qualifier? 

A I believe that there wa• a mechani•m in place 

to report on them becauae there•• a very good 

poaaibility of it in a ca•• like a.25-hour call that 

there ia aomething in the awitch that - - that a trunk 

that wa• hung or ao.ething like . 

Q Rave you ever heard the term atuck clock? 

A Stuck clock, no. 

Q Do you recall •eeing a report on call• that 

might indicate a hung trunk? 

A I can • t remember actually aeeing a report , no . 

Q Do you recall aaking one of your aubordinatea 

to create a report for that purpoH? 

A Do I apecifically recall that, no. 

Q I "nae, air, from your anawera you have some 

aort of recollection about a report of that aort . 

COuld you tell • wbat it ia? 

A .. 11, I juat know that we ·were aware of 

coaditiona wbere -- I would call it where a trunk would 

haag, huDg truak aa oppoaed to atuck, whatever -- and 

that we, took atepa to inve•tigate call• unuaual long 

durationa . 

Q Who inve•tigated tboH aorta of calla? 

A Tbat would be engiueriag people . 
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20 ' 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q Mould that be Rudy McGlaahan? 

A Not him individually. but within hie 

juriacliction. yea. 

Q Now, an anawer qualifier of no anawer for a 

call record ahould not have been billed, am I correct? 

A That'• correct. 

Q Did you ever aee any aort of problem with the 

ayatem where aucb a call waa indeed paaaed along •• a 

billable call? 

A Yea. 

Q UDder what circwutancea did that occur? 

A There waa a condition in the network where 

aaa. ooe-.tnute call• would ahow up aa billable calla, 

and ev.ntually end up on billa. And ,we werfll awaTe of 

it, and • lot of our cuatomera weZ~e aware of it. Now, 

thia ia back 1D the Tel Tech/'l'elua daya. And there ,., •• 

a policy put in place to credit people for thoae types 

of calla. 

Q Wa• there a period of time 'Where there were no 

auta.atic credit• for tho•• aorta of calla? 

A So auto.atic credita? 

Q .. re tha credit• ever auto.atic or did the 

cuatomer actually have to call and aak for the credit? 

A I believe the cuatomer• had to call and aak 

for credita. Although, I do believe there waa aome 

H. ALLEN BEROWITZ " ASSOCIATES 
Dade • Broward • Pal• Beach 
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1 bigger cuatomera that we proactively, in the spirit of 

2 good aport8Unahip, would go ahead and try to iaaue 

3 credit& early 

4 

5 

6 TSI. 

7 I 

8 

9 1 

10 I 

11 I 

Q 

Q 

Q 

Q 

12 •• iaput? 

13 I A 

14 Q 

Naa TSI ever one of the favorite cuatomera? 

Like I aaid, I don't recall anything about 

What waa the problem, juat a aoftware bug? 

Ill the nitch, yea. 

Maa it a bug in the .witch or aoftware? 

SWitch aoftware. 

By the time it got to billing, you juat had it 

Yea. 

Naa it billinga• job to look through that 

15 I input and filter out tboae .arta of recorda? 

16 A Well, it didn't have the capability of doing 

17 ; it becauae BOMthing ill ·the .witch trigvered it to a 

18 . billable atatua. 

19 Q Waa the .witch aoftware at aome point 
' 20 I dabuggec:t? 

21 I Yea. lt eventually went away, not by 

22 debugging, jut by going to later veraiona of the 

23 aoft .. re and newer awitchea. 

24 I Q DO you recall bow 1QD9 the bug peraiated 

25 before the newer veraion corrected it? 

H. ),t.t.p BDIOMIT,Z I& ASSOCIATU 
Dade * Broward * Pal• aeach 

(305) 373·1117 

I 
17 1 



• 

• • 

1 

2 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 I 

8 , 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 I 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 I 

24 

25 

A No. 

Q Wa• it •• long •• the acqui•ition by ATC of 

Talu•? 

A I couldn • t an.wer that • 

Q Did you ever have a ••n•e of the magnitude of 

the miatake in billing due to that particular bug -- I 

mean wa• it five cent• every hundred dollar• of call 

volu.e, or can you give me •ome ••n•e of that? 

A I can't recall that . I may have had that at 

one time. I couldn't recall that today . 

Q Did anyone ever produce a written report on 

the bug? 

A llotbing tbat •trikea me. 

Q Ia there a particular per•on who identified 

tbat there wa• a bug in the •witch .oftwara? 

A Again, that would be in the realm of the 

agiDeariDg people. 

Q You don • t know? 

A Don't Jmow. 

Q Do you kDow, evan though it • • mora in the 

real• of angiaeariq, do you know •• you •it here today 

if tbera waa a particular par•on who identified the 

A 1 don't know. 

Q Did Dan Merritt have any involvement in 
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14 
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lO 

21 

2l 

l3 

l4 ' 

l5 

inveatigatiDg the bug? 

A Dan Merritt didn't come on the ecene until the 

I gueaa it waa the Telua/MicroTel merger -- and 

probleta had atarted well before that. 

Q So he had no role, to your knowledge? 

A He may have had a role on the MicroTel, he had 

no role ~on the TelTech/T~lua aide. 

When we IDerged witb MicroTel, Dan had been 

there for a conai.derable period of time. But I would 

have no iclea what hia reaponaibilitiea were. He wae 

actually located in the data center. 

Q Who waa the .witch manufacturer? 

A Digital Switch Corp. I'm talking for Telua 

priMrily. 

Q Did Digital Switch Corp. alao produce a 

80ftware tbat ran on the awitch? 

A Yea. 

Q Did you ever complain· to them about why are 

you giviDg ua buggy 80ftware? 

A I never talked to tball, no. 

Q Did anyone feel that that waa 801Dething that 

ATC or ~lua ought to be doing in regard to the digital 

.witch? 

A I would tbinJc that the engineering people, who 

are the onea tbat had the nlatioubip with the digital 

-- - -
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 ' 

19 ' 

ao 

21 I 

a a 

23 I 

24 

25 1 , 

awitch, I would think they were in converaation. 

Q Are you aware of any buga in the software, 

either on the billing aide or the switch aide, that 

would result in duplicate billing of calla - - one call 

but two recorda for it? 

A Yea, I do. 

Q What waa the nature of that? 

A Well, it was actual eom.thing on the awitch 

eide. aut we, in fact, put provisions in the billing 

aoftware to eliminate the billing of duplicate calla. 

Q Do you know what waa going on on the switch 

A I don't know. 

Q Did I deecribe the bug accurately when I said 

one call, but .ultiple recorda? 

A No. one call that gen•rated multiple recorda. 

But the recorda were basically duplicates of each 

other, and tbat'a primarily what the fix was to 

identify they were duplicate&, and therefore diacard 

all but the real one. 

Q Did you ever entertain a theory of what might 

be goiq wrong with the awitcb? 

A No. 

Q Did you ever bear anybody elae venture a 

theory? 
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1 A No. 

2 Q Wa• that problem alao corrected by an updated 

3 •ervice pack from the manufacturer? 

4 I A To the beat of my knowledge, yea. 

5 Q Do you know when the correction occurred? 

6 A I don't. 

7 Q Do you know if anybody inveatigated this 

a probl• on behalf of ATC or Telua? 

9 A I don't know. 

10 Q WOuld thia problem alao have been within Mr. 

11 McGlaahan•a realm? 

12 A Yea. 

13 Q Did the billing department actually write a 

14 procedure or a program or module to ferret out the 

15 duplicate recorda and delete them? 

16 A Ye8. 

17 Q Mere you in charge of that, air? 

18 A 

19 Q Did you actually do the programing or aomebody 

20 elae? 

21 A Soalebody elae . 

Q Who did the coding? 

23 A It could have been one of two or three 

24 ' different people. 

25 Q Could I have their namea, pleaae? 
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1 A Probably David Re•po•o. Second choice would 

2 be Jeff Kennedy. And a third choice would be 9erhapa 

3 Bugene Pre•cott. 

4 Q Did you review the •oftware before it was 

s implemented? 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Did I review it? 

Ye•, air. 

I probably reviewed the te•t re•ulta, not the 

What language waa the program code in? 

Well, we had •everal differen,t language•. 

12 When I •tarted there, 'we were on Hewlett Packard 

13 hardware platform. The language that 'wa• u•ed to 

14 let'• aee, thi• i• to check for the dup• now? 
' 15 I 

16 

17 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yea. 

It would be, I think, in all caaea COBOL. 

Setting ••ide the dupa for the moment, what 

18 wa• the billiDg applicationa and other application• 

19 coded in -- COBOL or other language• •• well? 

20 I A well, when we were on a Hewlett Packard 

21 hardware platfom, tbey were in the RPO and COBOL. And 

22 we eventually converted to a t&Ddea hardware platform, 

23 at which ti.. they were in a language called tandem 

24 a8HIIbly language and OOIOL. 

25 Q Wa• it your profeaaicmal opinion that COBOL 
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1 waa a auitable language for doing thia aort of 

A Yea. 

Q Were you faailiar with the algorithma uaed in 

s the duplication program? 

6 

7 : out? 

8 

9 ' 

10 

11 

12 

13 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

In the on•• to find the dup• and weed them 

Yea, air. 

I'• faailiar with it, yea. 

How abould I refer to that? 

Declup. 

If you could run me through bow dedup worked? 

Ba8ically, it tried to identify a duplicate 

14 record .. aniDg that the atart ti .. , the end time, the 

15 I ant~wer qualifier, the MU ~Jr off code of the ca) 1, the 

16 deatination pbcme nWiber of the call , and the outbound 

17 trunk group that the call went out on were all 

18 identical . 

19 Q And when it found a •et of matching calla in 

20 that regard, it expunged all but one? 

21 

22 I 
I 

A 

Q 

Yea. 

Before dedup wa• illlpleMnted, wa• there no way 

23 of catchiag the duplicate calla? 

24 I A 

25 
I 

Q 

Within the billing proceaa? 

Ye• , air . 
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1 A No, there really wa•n•t any way. 

2 Q Did Telu• or ATC have any policy on crediting 

3 for duplicate call•? 

4 A 

5 Q 

6 A 

7 Q 

8 : A 

9 Q 

Ye•, •imilar to the one-minute call policy. 

A cu•tomer had to complain? 

I believe •o, ye•. 

Do you know when dadup 'W&• iiiiPlemented? 

I don' t remelllber. 

Wa• it during the Telu. day• or after the 

1 o , acqui•i t ion by ATC? 

11 

12 I 

I 

A 

Q 

No, it va• during the Telua day•. 

Did de4up, in your experience, work in 

13 catching every duplicate? 

14 ' In theory, it certainly •bou'ld. And I don't 

15 recall any inatance• where it did not. 

16 Q You •ay •in theory• which make• me think of 

17 what happened in practice? 

18 A I don't recall any I would think that if 

19 •ome did get through, it would have eventually gotten 

20 ! back to ua, aDd we would have been ••ked to correct 

21 whatever the probl- •••· But I don't recall that 

22 happeniag. 

23 Q If you had multiple recorc!a and they were in 

24 , fact identical in all the fielda that you de•cribed to 
I 

25 I me, except that the ending tiM wa• different by a 
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1 · matter of aix aecond8, that would not be caught by 

2 d.eclup? 

3 A No, it ahould be caught. 

4 ' Q How waa that? 

s . A I mentioned aeven or eight different 

6 variable•. There were aeveral combination• and 

7 per.utatioa. of all thoae variablea. 

8 , Q So the rec:ord8 did not have to be ab•olutely 

9 identical? 

10 

11 ; 

12 I 

A 

Q 

A 

Not every aingle field in the record, no . 

What waa the algorithm? 

I don't recall the algorithm, but it'• 

13 , pby.ically impoaaible for a call -- for more than one 

14 c:all to atart exactly at the aame time and go out on 

15 the same trunk. So the logic could have been 

16 abbreviated aa atart time and trunk group. 

17 I Q Ia a code for dedup available in anyplac:e in 

18 I the world? 

19 A Rot tbat I • m aware of. It may be on aome 

20 backup tape that llligbt atill exi•t bac:k from thoae 

21 dayw, but I'm DOt aware . 
I 

22 . Q SOme programers keep procedure• •• they go 

23 ,' along. You didn't do that for dedup or any part of it? 

24 , A Don't follow your queationing . 

25 Q Aa a programer you know that code ia often 
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1 I incorporated into later prograu when needed; i• that a 

2 fair •tate-ant? 

3 A Very fair •ta,te .. nt . 

4 , Q And to do that, you have to keep a record in 

5 order to reu•e it? 

6 A Clon enough. 

7 Q You haven • t kept a record of dedup or any part 

a of dedup, have you? 

9 , Me, per.onally? 

10 Q Yee. 

11 Ro, not at all . 

12 Q Let • explore ·one thiDI with you. Do you 

13 recall in dedup would it have been enough to get a 

14 -tch Ollly to bave tbe trunk group and the •tart time 

15 be identical ..eng a eat of calle? 

16 A WOUld it be po••ible to get two record. with 

17 the ..... exact •tart tilDe and trunk group? 

18 I Q llo, I Man would dedup have caught that a• a 

19 duplicatiOD? 

20 ' TbiDking about it now, that •• phy•ically 

21 iiiiiPO••ible. I would tbiDk that would have been one of 

22 1 tbe coaditione that dadup would have caught, ye• . 

23 Q MOuld dedup bave caught other coabinatioa. of 

24 1 variable• •• wll? 

25 A If there were other per.utatione or 
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1 combinatioaa of all the variable• that I talked about, 
I 

2 Y••· 
3 , Q Could you tell .me what other permutation• and 

4 combinatiou would have been captured by dedup as a 

5 duplication? 

6 1 A certainly. AMI and equal •tart time would be 

7 pby•ically i.poaaible to bave •ame ANI and ••me start 

8 , time and 110re than one record. And if I took all thoae 

9 var1ablea and wrote them all down, I could probably put 

10 together aet• and aubaet• of what declup probably looked 

11 I like. 

12 I Q Wbell yau talk about •tart ti•• and end time•, 

13 ~ are you talking aboUt whole minutea, •econda, or what? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

I • m talkiug about tick•. 

Six-.. coad incre .. nt•? 

A tbrM-HCODd incremene. And it'• how the 

17 •witch recorded their ti .. a. 

18 Q Let me a•k you if dedup would catch the 

19 followiag two calla a• duplicatea. 

20 A call atarting ·at 040000 and laating to 
I 
I 

21 040100 • 

22 
1 

A I8 that a duration being what? 

23 ' Q One ainute. 

24 . A Okay. 

25 Q or 20 ticka. A call •tarting at 040030 and 
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luting to 040130, aame ANI, aame trunk group. 

A That • a a good queation . My opinion would be 

that the aame ANI and ·aame trunk group would be that 

that ahould be caught by dedup proceaa becauae of the 

30-aecond overlap on the aame trunk group . 

Q For compariaon purpoaea, would dedup catch the 

following s The firat call ia the .aame, the aecond call 

ia from 040103 to 040157? 

A That would not be a dedup. 

'MR. GIMBBL: I miaaed that laat example . 

MR. PARSONS : Two Hquential calla . 

Q Let r.w aak you another queation . Again, the 

firat example ia tbe aame. The aecond call ia being 

ca.pared to again 040100. In other worda , the ~aame 

three-aecoad tick that the firat ·call ended at and then 

enda one minute later. 

MR . GIMBBL: I ' m going to interpoae juat a 

continuing objection ao I don't interrupt your 

queatioaing aa to hia rendering ·an opinion on 

whether or not dup or dedup would catch it . In 

light of the fact I don ' t believe he deaigned the 

prograa. 

BY MR. PARSoNS : 
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1 A That would be right there one of thoae that 

2 fall• right on the cut line of what do you do when --

3 ia it really poaaible to have a call end and another 

4 call atart immediately witt.in the aame tick . And I 

5 believe it•a probably poaaible if you understand how 

6 ticka are aet . 

7 If you were to diaconnect a call and 

a immediately get a dial tone again, that'• poaaible to 

9 be done on the 1ame tick. 

10 Q COuld it ,be done for an international call? 

11 A I don't think it -- I'm not aure if it differs 

12 at all. 

13 Q You would· bave to go through an international 

14 trunk and domeatic circuit? 

15 A I don't believe that that would change thing• 

16 
1 at all. Becauae the tick ia aet when you get dial 

17 tonea. The way you get dial tone for international 

18 , calla veraua doMatic cal:..a ia the aame . 
I 

19 Q When were the atart timea and end timea 

20 recorded, waa it when the circuit waa ceaaed or some 

21 other point? 

22 ' A 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

Jilo. Start ti• of the call? 

Yea. 

When you gee a dial tone . 

And enc!iDg time? 
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1 A When the party diaconnecta. That'• within an 

2 equal ace••• acenario. 

3 Q Now, did you aimply take dedup off line when 

4 the awitch .anufacturer upgraded the aoftware of the 

5 .witch? 

6 A I don't recall if we did or didn't. 

7 Q Do you know if dedup waa atill running at the 

8 ti• you left BDS? 

9 A When I left IDS, thia billing platform did not 

10 exiat. 

11 Q Now, aaother aort of call that waa not 

12 I auppoaed to be billable waa an off coda of a buay 

13 aignal, air? 

14 

15 I 

16 
I 

17 I 

i 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

You mean an anawer qualifier? 

Anawer qualifier. 

'l'bat•a correct. 

tfaa there any aort of bug auch that thoae 

18 calla were indeed billed on certain timea? 

1f I 

20 

21 

22 I ATC. 

A 

Q 

A 

In which one of the billing platform.? 

The platform. uaed by Telua and ATC. 

I can Ollly apeak for Telua. I can't apeak for 

23 I 'l'here wa• a period of tiM, yea, where that 

24 I anawer qualifier would actually J. billed if the call 

25 1 duration of a certain length. 
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1 1 

2 

3 i 

Q 

Q 

What length wa• that? 

I believe it wa• greater than one minute . 

Juat to bring thi• down to earth for me, 

4 •omeone dialed a buay aignal and left the phone off the 

5 I book, 66 aeconda goe• by, they could have been bil led 

6 1 by Telua? 

7 That'• correct . 

8 1 Q Wa• that a bug in the awitch aoftware again? 

llo, that would be in the billing. 

10 Q llaa that corrected at •ome point? 

11 

12 Q Were you the peraon euperviaing the programing 

13 · that lead to tb£ correction of that bug? 

14 Ro . I believe it wa• corrected after we had 

15 ; taken otbar reapouibilitie,.. 
I 

16 : Q ·Waa it c011110n knowledge that that .aort of bug 

17 exiated aa your ~tenure of auperviaor of the programer• 

18 at Telua? 

19 

20 

21 

22 I 

Q 

Q 

co-on knowledge among•t whom? 

Tbe prc:>graMra . 

I .ould aay no . 

••• it diacovered by acme particular 

23 individual? 

24 

25 Q 

In the programming •ide? 

8y anyone at Telua or ATe? 
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3 ' . , 
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7 . 
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g , 

10 ' 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 I 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 : 

,I 
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A It wa• actually programed purpo••lY -- on 

Q What wa• the purpo•e? 

A To generate additional revenue . 

Q Do you know who made the deci•ion to program 

that into the 8)'8tem? 

A Who gave the direction? 

Q Ye•, •ir. 

A It would have been Joan Nept·~e from TelTech. 

Q Mere you the per•on that was ordered to do 

that by Mi•• Neptune? 

A I would have been, ye•. Not nece••arily true, 

I take that back. 

There wa• a period of time where I reported 

directly to her, and then there•• a period of time 

there wae an intermediary bet,...D •be and I. 

Q Do you recall being iutructed to make that 

progr-..!ng change to the •Y•tem by Miee Neptune? 

A If I recall the epecific conver•ation? 

Q Or do you recall it generally? 

A No. 

Q lven though you don • t recall the 

iutzuctiOD --

A Becauee it may have been through the 

- - -
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12 

13 

14 

15 
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17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 I 

25 

I 
L 

Q Do you recall the intermediary so inatructing 

you? 

A No, I don't. 

Q Who waa the intermediary? 

A Hia name wae Ray Yeager. 

Q Even though you don't recall the instruction 

from Miaa Neptune or Ray Yeager, do you recall actually 

recall making the programming change? 

A I would not have made it peraonally, no. 

Q Do you recall inatructing one of your people 

to make the progra1111ing change? 

A Once, again, no, I don't recall the specific 

peraon or converaation. 

Q Even though you don't recall t~ apecitica, 

that programing change waa made to the ayatem; ia that 

correct? 

A Yea. 

Q Do you know which programer did it? 

A Again, I would give you three or four names. 

Q same people aa laat time? 

A Yea. 

Q Did that particular aoftware billing 

arraogement peraiat during the -- from ita initiation 

until Telu. waa acq\lired by ATC? 

A Yea, it did. 
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1 Q 

2 A 

3 Q 

4 A 

5 Q 

6 A 

7 Q 

And did it persiat after the acquiaition? 

Por some period of time, yea. 

Did customers ever complain to your knowledge? 

Of being billed for an unanawered call? 

Or a buay aignal? 

Yea, they did. 

Waa it a policy again of waiting for a 

8 complaint before credit waa given? 

g A I believe it wa•. 

10 Q You identified what I would call buga or 

11 perhapa you call them modification• to the ayatem 

12 involving duplicate calla, buay aignala, and -- do you 

13 recall any other aorta of buga or modification• to the 

14 billing ayatem that were deaigned or had the effect of 

15 enbanciug revenue for Telu• beaidea what we talked 

16 about today? 

17 A Can you repeat the queation. 

18 Q Yea, air. 

19 Other than what we talked about today, do you 

20 recall any aoftware buga or aoftware modification• that 

21 had the effect of increaaing revenue for Telua or A~? 

22 

23 

24 

A 

Q 

A 

Yea, for Telua. 

What waa that? 

We talked about billing for buay aignala. 

25 T~re would be other, quote, unbillable calla other 
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1 than bu.y ai~la that would be billed, again if the 

2 duration wa• of a certain number of minute• o~ exactly 

3 minute, auch aa a ring no anawer, aa well aa a buay 

4 aignal. 

5 Q What ia the difference between a ring no 

6 anawer and a buey aignal? 

7 A Well, if I were to p~ck up the phone and let 

8 it ring 12 ti•• and nobody anawer• veraua a bu.y 

t aignal. 

10 Q Okay. 

11 A Then there waa a •ituation where calla would 

12 I be billed for more tban conver•ation time. 

13 Q I a that the incident that waa the aubj ect of 

14 the Public Service OOmmi••ion•a lawauit the 

15 I difference between connect time and --

16 A Ye8. 

17 Q Ad4ing that to ttl. liat of what we• ve talked 

18 about today, are you are aware of any other aorta of 

19 aoftware buga or •oftware modificationa that waa 

20 intended to enhance revenue for Telu• or ATC? 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

Q 

25 A 

No. 

You .. ntioned a progr ... r named Jeff Kennedy? 

Yea. 

Do you kDow where Jeff bnnedy work• today? 

No. 

-
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 ' 

8 · 

9 

10 

11 I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 ! 

18 I 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 25 

Q Do you know where he lives? 

A No. 

Q Have you heard of him at all since you left 

BDS? 

A No. 

Q You .. ntioned a Mr. Prescott, •• well? . 
A Yes. 

Q Do you know where he ie today? 

A llo. 

Q Do you know where he works? 

A Laat I knew -- and this goes back I would say 

three or four year• ·- waa he worked for Dell 

co.putere, I believe, in Houeton. Hopefully he's 

getting etoc~ optione . 

Q Do you recall an issue where there wae an 

allegation that nine eeconc:W wa·• being added to certain 

call• that were paeeing over on a Telue or ATC switch 

prior to billing? 

A Yee, I do. I believe that was part of the 

Public Service CO..ieeion . 

Q The Dohan c:aee, do you recall that name? 

A Dohan? 

Q IU.gbt. 

A I recall the name, yea . 

Q Did you give a depoeition on the Dohan case? 
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1 

2 

3 

A 

Q 

today 

Yea. 

Regarding the software bugs we talked about 

I u.e bugs in a liberal sense to also mean 

4 modification that was made intentionally -- were those 

5 brought to the attention of anyone within Telua on a 

6 management level by you or any of the programers after 

7 you learned of them? 

8 A Yea. 

9 Q Mho were those bugs brought to the attention 

10 of? 

11 MR. GIMBEL: Object to the form of the 

12 queatiOA. 

13 THZ WITNESSr I recall having conversations 

14 about those bugs with several people . 

15 I BY MR. PARSONS: 

16 Q Wbo are those people? 

17 A Ray Yeager, wbo was my i..adiate boas for moat 
' 

18 of JJrf ti• with Telua. Rudy McOluhan. Dennis Sickle, 

19 wbo was pri.arily in charge of customer service and, 

20 therefore, bad a great deal to say about the credit 

21 poliei .. and other thiDga tbat needed to be developed. 

22 And that•• pretty .uch it. 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

Could you spell his last time? 

Y-e-a-g-e-r. 

Do you know where Mr . Yeager work• today? 
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1 A Yea , he worka for an inaurance company in Boca 

2 Raton right down the atreet from me . The name eacapes 

3 1 me . 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Rational company or a local company? 

Rational -- Mutual of America. 

Are you friendly with Mr . Yeager? 

we had a friendly profeaaional relationship . 

8 We did not remain friend8 after. He departed before I 

9 did. 

10 Q Do you recall ever having any converaationa 

11 with any of the management people -- ·Mr . Yeager, Mr . 

12 McGl .. ban, Mr. Sickle -- about the impact of the bug• 

13 on tbe cuatomer• of Telua or ATC? 

14 A The illlp&Ct? 

15 Q Yea, air. 

16 A Generally apeaking, yea. 

17 Q What were the natu~e of tho•• diacuaaiona? 

18 A Tbe expected number of -- the expected call 

19 volu.e for credit• and thing• of that nature. 

20 Q Ma• there any diecuaaion that c:uatomera ahould 

21 be told that tbe buga did not exiat? 

22 A llot. that I recall . 

23 Q Waa there a policy or attitude that the 

24 cu•tomer had to diacover the bug• and complain about 

25 the bug• befor• anything would be done in•ofar •• 
I 

H. At,x.ibJ BBROWITZ f& ASSOCIATeS 
Dade • lroward • Palm Beach 

(305) 37l-tft7 

38 



• 
L 

1 crediting billa? 

2 MR. GIMB!Lz Object to the form of the 

3 1 question . 

4 THE NITNBSSz I can't say across the board one 

5 hundred percent that we were totally customer 

6 unfriendly and not proactive in any sort of way. 

7 1 But I do think it was probably more the rule than 

8 the exception. 

9 BY MR. PARSONSa 

10 Q Naa there a, to use your term, more ·of a rule 

11 than an exception that the customer would oe told that 

12 if you want the credit for these bugs, you have to 

13 provide proof of the ov.rbilling in a line-by-line 

14 detail fo~t? 

15 MR. GIMBBL: Object to the form of the 

16 question. It hasn't beer established that this 

17 witness knows anything at all about that. He's 

18 giving his opinion. 

19 THE WITNBSSa I have no recollection of how 

20 the cuatomer needecl to prove that what they thought 

21 was a billing error . 

22 I BY MR. PARSOHS I 

23 Q Were you ever aakecl to go into the billing 

24 system and determine how much a particular cu•tomer had 

25 been overbilled due to the bugs? 

H. ALLEN BBNOW.ITZ ' ASSOCIATBS 
Dade • Broward • Pala Beach 

(305) 373-ttt7 

39 1 



1 A Any -.pacific cuatomer? 

2 Q Yea, air. 

3 A No, not that I recall. 

4 Q Did you do it for all the customers, 

5 generally? 

6 A We would do it for the entire customer base. 

7 Q And what aort of reault did you obtain from 

8 that endeavor? 

9 What we were looking for waa pretty much a 

10 what our percentage increaae in calla, minutea, and 

11 revenue• 1f0uld be a,a a reault of theae buga and/or 

12 modifications. 

13 Q What was the percentage increaae in revenue 

14 from the buay aignal bug? 

15 A Don't recall. 

16 Q Prom the call/not ar•wer bug? 

17 A I wouldn • t be able to recall any of them 

18 specifically. 

19 Q Can you give me a ballpark figure for the 

20 percentage increaae in revenue from all the bugs taken 

21 together? 

22 MR. GIMBBLa Object to the form of the 

23 quaation. 

24 THB WITNBSSa If they were all in effect at 

25 the same time? 
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• 1 BY MR. PARSONS: 

2 Q Yes, air. 

3 A Which I don't really recall if they were all 

4 in effect at the aame time. I can only harbor an 

5 educated gue•• · 

6 Q Which ia? 

7 A Five to ten percent. 

8 Q Did you get ,a aenae that the buga might h~ve 

9 affected aome cuatomera differentially more than other 

10 cuatomera becauae of the nature of their traffic? 

11 MR. GIMBBL: Again, object to the form of the 

12 queation. The witneaa•a qualification• have 

13 not been eatabliahed and he•a rendering opinions 

14 and gueaaea. 

15 THB WITNESS a I really don • t know. 

16 BY MR. PARSONSa 

17 I Q WOuld the buga have affected a reaeller more 

18 than an end uaer? 

19 MR. GIMBBL: Object to the form. 

20 'niB WITNBSS a I don • t know. 

21 BY MR. PARSONSa 

22 Q Mr. Signorelli, I did a poor job going through 

23 your qualificationa at the beginning, and I just want 

24 to reviait tho .. for a minute. 

25 At the time you atarted with TelTech, could 
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1 you tell me what your job title waa? 

2 A Manager of computer progra-.!ng. 

3 Q How many people did you auperviae? 

4 A When I firat atarted? 

s Q Yee, •ir. 

6 A Five or aix. 

7 Q And did that change at all prior to the 

9 Yee. Prior to th• acquiaition by Telua, I had 

10 been p~ted to director of ayatema development, and 

11 ' my etaff ,eiae wae probably 12 to 14. 

12 Q What did you do generally, your job dutiea aa 

13 : director of ayatema development? 
i 

14 A I interacted pri .. rily with upper management 

15 moat of tbe people we talJr Jd about here. Aa well aa 

16 manage and aupervieed all facet• of aoftware 

17 devel~t. 

18 Q Now, on tbe acquiaition by Telua, did your 1ob 

19 , title change? 

20 Ho. 

21 Q Did it change at any ti .. while you we~e at 

22 ' Telua prior to tbe acquieition by ATC? 

23 . 
I 

24 

25 

A 

Q 

A 

lfo. 

Did the ai•e of your ataff change? 

It probably grew by a few people. Matter of 
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1 fact, it did grow. 

2 Q 

. 
3 A 

Q 

Did your job dutie• change? 

Not really, not •ignificantly . 

After the acqui•ition by ATC, did your job 

5 title change? 

' A No. 

7 Q Did your job dut ie• change? 

8 A Bollewhat, ye•. L~ke I •aid, I only directed 

9 activitie• on the TelTech and Telu• billing platforma . 

10 And I had a codirector wbo wa• re~n•ible for the 

11 llicroproceaaor before the merger . ·So it really didn • t 

12 change becau•e I did not have all the •oftware 

13 ctavelopwant. 

14 Q ADd tben on the acqui•ition by LODS, were you 

15 actually at LDDB before IIOVing over to .BDS? 

16 A I can't recall what happened fir•t -- which 

17 one of the two took place fir•t. 

18 Q Upon your IIOVing to .IDS, what wa• your job 

19 
1 title there? 

20 I A 8y8t ... engineering manager at the time of the 

21 traa.itioa. 

22 Q 

23 ' A 

24 1 people . 

25 Q 

How uny people did you •upervi•e? 

.. aically, notbin,g changed. Same number of 

How long did you •tay at LDDS? 
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1 A You .. an BDS? 

2 Q Yea, air. 

3 A Through Sept.aber 1992. 

Q Do you con.ider youraelf a qualified provider 
' 5 . in COBOL? 

6 A Today? 

7 Q Yea, air. 

8 A No. 

9 Q Wen you at aOM point in your career? 

10 A Very much •o. 
11 Q Were you in ltt2 at the tiM when you left 

12 LDDS? 

13 I Mo. 

14 I Q What other language• would you conaider 

15 your .. lf qualified in? 

16 

17 

18 

A 

Q 

Today? 

Today or at aay tiM during your career. 

MR. GIJeBL·: Object to the fona of the 

1t queatioa. 

20 Till WITNBSS a COBOL, aaaellbly language, and 

21 RPO. 

22 BY MR. PARSONS1 

23 ' Q Would you couicler yourHlf an expert in 

24 computer progr..-ing or any particular facet of 

25 computer progr.-ing? 

-
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1 MR. GIMBEL: Objection to the form of the 

2 que•tion. 

3 THB WITNBSSz Ye•, I consider my•elf to be 

4 an expert in variou• programming language 

s metbodologie•. 

6 BY MR. PARSONS z 

7 Q Mhat d.oe• that mean? 

8 A There are •everal forma of what they call 

9 application development tool a. There• • third 

10 generation language• like COBOL snd RPG. And fourth 

11 generation programming language• like Power Silling and 

12 Vi•ual Baaic. And there are what they call case tool• 

13 -- computer-aaaiated ayatem engineering tool• -- which 

14 generate progr~ng code a• well. And I con•ider 

15 my .. lf to be an expert in the area• of which ones •uit 

16 what environaMDt be•t. It • • alway• been my 

17 I reaponaibility to go ahead and aelect one of tho•• 

18 ! languagea. 

19 

20 

21 

22 I 

I 

23 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Ia that what you do at Renai••ance? 

I did tbat at Renai••ance, ye•. 

Ia tbat contract work? 

It'• contract that get• renewed annually. 

At the time that you worked at Telua and ATC, 

24 did you conaider youraelf an expert in billing 

25 applicationa? 
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1 A Only the Telua billing applications, not 

2 billing application. in general. 

3 Q Did you have a sense at that point of how all 

4 those programs worked together to accomplish the 

5 overall billing application? 

6 A For Telua? 

7 Q Yea, air. 

8 A Yea. 

9 Q Is there anyone else who knew more about that 

10 particular operation at Telua than you did at the time? 

11 A From start to finish? 

12 Q Yea, air. 

13 I A No. 

14 Q Did David Reapoao have any particular 

15 responsibilities when he wp ~ under you at Telua? 

16 A Yea. David was my main -- what I call -- he 

17 was the guy who primarily worked within the billing 

18 arena of determining what were billable calla and 

19 computing call durations and pricing calla. 

20 Q Is pricing calla a matter of inputting the 

21 numbers froa the tariff into the correct database? 

22 I 
I 

A Was a matter of matching the call durat1on 

23 tilDes the price aa per the tariff, yea. 

24 I Q !f it weren't a tariff and more of .an 

25 agreement, did that present any special programming 
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1 from an application standpoint? 

2 A No, the .ystem requires there to be a tariff. 

3 Q You s•td, no, but the system requires there to 

4 be a tariff, what if there were an agreement instead of 

S ' a tariff? 

6 A Well, the agreement was still loaded into che 

7 appropriate tariff database. What I'm saying is that's 

8 tbe only way a call can get processed. 

g Q Were there any other program• or any 

10 procedure• within the billing system eo that the same 

11 call could be billed twice -- once to the end user and 

12 once to a reseller? 

13 MR. GIMBEL: Object to the form of che 

14 que•tioo. 

15 THB WITNBSS: Like I mentioned earlier, I 

16 don't recall any reae:ler billing on the Telua 

17 platfora. 

18 BY MR. PARSONSs 

19 Q Were there people who worked in billing at 

20 Telus but did not work under you, were not on the 

21 ca.puter side? 

22 A There wa• a billing entity within the finance 

23 and accoUDting group, who were ba•ically the revenue 

24 and acCOUDting people. 

25 Q Do you know if any of them would take the 
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1 report•, the invoice•, generated by your •oftware and 
' 

2 I recon•truct thoae into reaeller billa? 

3 A I don't recall . 

4 Q Do you know if Digital Switch Corp. ia still 

5 in exiatence? 

6 
I 

7 1 

8 ! 

9 

10 

11 

12 I 
' 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Ye•, they are. 

Where are they headquartered? 

I believe tbey• re in RicharCS.on, Texaa. 

Do they have •ome relationahip with EDS? 

Not that I'm aware of. 

Are they owned by a conglomerate of some kind? 

There•• been a •erie• of merger• and 

13 acqui•itiona in that arena, •o for all I know, they 

14 could have been merged or acquired. 

15 

16 

17 

Q 

A 

Q 

Do they •till ma~• •witcbea? 

To the beat of my knowledge. 

Did you have any interaction with anyone at 

18 
1 

Digital sWitch in Richardaon regarding awitchea? 

19 A No. 

20 Q Did you ever produce any •ort of written 

21 report, a written evaluation, about the bug• or the 

22 .adifica~iona to the •oftware ,or Telu• or ATC? 

23 A In term. of aummariaing them, expoaing them --

24 I'm not aure I follow you . 

25 Q Yeah, thoae two would do i t. 
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A Not that I recall. It was primarily through 

2 conversations. 

3 Q You say primarily, waa it completely through 

4 conversations? 

5 A I think the exiatenca of Dugs or modifications 

6 were ca.pletely through conversations. 

7 Q Do you know if you contributed an~ in format ion 

8 orally to aa.ebody else who wa• producing written 

9 reports on the bugs? 

10 A Not that I know of. 

11 
I 

Q Were you ever interviewed by a gentleman named 

12 Floyd Self about the buga? 

13 A Yea. 

14 Q Did he identify himaelf as a lawyer to 

15 you? 

16 A 

17 Q What did Mr. Self say to you? 

18 MR. GIMBEL: I'm going to object ~o the form 

19 of the question. You don't like me making speaking 

20 objectioaa ao •• 

21 MR. PARSOKSa. You're clai.tng a privilege? 

22 MR. GIMBBL 1 I don • t know. I don • t know where 

23 you're going. I don't know what your time frame 

24 ia. I don't know if he was an .-ployee of the 

2 5 company. I don' t know. 
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1 BY 'MR. PARSONS: 

2 Q Let me make some foundation. About what time 

3 did you have your converaation or converaationa with 

4 Mr. Self? 

5 

6 

A 

Q 

He waa part of the depoaition that I gave. 

So at that time were you working for 'EDS or 

7 •omeone elae? 

8 A No, I wa• working for Renai••ance. 

9 Q Did Mr. Self identify hi-.elf •• a counaelor 

10 for World CO.? 

11 A Actually, I do recall another converaation 

12 with Mr. &elf outaide of the depoaition. 

13 Q 'Waa it the ••me time frame? 

A lfo, it wae earlier. I waa •till working for 

15 Renaiaaance. 

16 Q Waa anyone elae a party to either of thoae two 

17 conver•ationa? 

18 A Yea . 

19 Q Start with the firat converaation . 

20 A Tba firat conver•ation took place in Dan 

21 ' Merritt'• office in Boca Raton . 

22 Q wu anyone elae beaicle• Mr . Merritt and 

23 youraelf and Ployd Self pre•ent? 

24 I A Were you there Blliott? Blliott waa there. 

25 And Bill Anderaon joined ua in progre•• · 
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1 Q What about the aecond converaation? 

2 A The aecond converaation waa part of the 

3 depoaition in Dohan caae . 

4 Q Who waa preaent in the converaation itself? 

5 A Floyd, Laurie Roaa, and that'• all I recall . 

6 Q In the firat converaation in Dan Merritt's 

7 office, what did you diacuaa? 

8 Tbe TelTech and Telua billing aituationa . 

Q Did you diacuaa what we have been calling the 

10 •bug•• in tbia depoaltion today? 

11 Yea. 

12 Q Were tbere any buga diacuaaed that you and I 

13 haven't talked about? 

14 A No . Billing for unanawered calla and billing 

15 for more conver:aation time were the buga that I recall 

16 being diacuaaed. I •m not even quite aure we diacuaaed 

17 duplicate calla. 

18 Q What, if anything, did the lawyer• for World 

19 com want to know about t~•e buga? 

20 MR. MBSSBR: we•re going to atart interpoaing 

21 an abjection becau.e you are directly invading the 

22 province of tbe work product when you atart a 

23 queation in the nature of what did the lawyer• 

24 want to kDow. 

25 If you want to try your caae, you aak him wha~ 
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1 you want to know, not what oppo•ing coun•el wanted 

2 I to know. 

3 I think you're definitely in :he middle of 

4 work product. 
' 

s ' MR. GIMBEL: And po88ibly ev,en 

6 attorney-client. 

7 MR. PARSONS: I hear you, Blliott, and it 

8 doe•n't give me any plea•ure to have to a•k 

9 que•tiou about what another lawyer ha• done or 

10 1 8aido 

11 BY MR. PARSONS: 

12 Q Let me try again with thi• que•tion, •ir. 

13 What word8 did the two lawyer• •ay to you in regard 

14 to the two bug• that you ju•t mentioned? 

15 A Tbey ba8ically wanted to know the hi•tory of 

16 bow they got there. 

17 Q Did you •ntion to them anything that you 

18 haven't talked about already in thi• depo•ition today? 

19 A No. I probably wa• a little bit more •pecific 

20 about time fra .. • •ince it wa• about three year• ago 

21 and probably wa• more aware. 

22 Q Did you keep note• from thi• meeting? 

23 A No. 

Q Do you recall anymore about the time frame• 

25 than you've already mentioned today? 
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1 I A Ro. 

2 Q Did you identify any poaaible witne•••• with 
l 

3 · knowledge of tbe bug• other than tbe one• you ~~entioned 

4 • today? 

5 MR. OIMB8L a Object to the fora of the 

6 ~ queation. You keep using the word •buga . • 

7 I BY MR. PARBOilS I 

8 

9 

10 : 

Q 

A 

Q 

11 probably 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 A 

Was there a word that --

In that Meting, I don't know. 

I aa uaing the word buga, which I know 

Okay. Is there a better word to use? 

Tbere are buga and there are enhancement•, so 

15 we'll just uae the phran -- eitbe:r one of the two 

16 phraHa would be fine . 

17 Q Mbat pbran did 100 uae when you 8PQke with 

18 world com•• lawyer•? 

19 A I don't recall . 

20 Q Did Dan Merritt contribute anything to thia 

21 diacuaaiOD in hia office? 

22 

23 : 

24 

25 i t . 

Q 

In tema of aheddi119 any ligbt on 

·on tu b\&g8 or enhancement•? 

llo, he waa - - he didn • t know tlw hiatory of 
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Q 

A 

Didn't he do aome aort of -- I • ,m •orry? 

He waa in the aame predicament a• the 

3 attorneya. 

4 Q Didn • t Dan Merritt do aome aort of an 

5 inveatigation on one of the bug• or enhance .. nt•? 

6 MR. OIMBBL: I'm going to object again . The 

7 more you uae the term •bug• implie• like aomething 

8 i• illegal aa it if -y or uy not have been 

9 diacloaed or tariffed or whatever. And you juat 

10 keep u•ing that word &Del --

11 MR. PARSORS: It i• a legiti•tely computer 

12 programing tera. 

13 , BY MR. PARSONS: 

14 Q Did Dan Merritt do an iaveatigation of aome 

15 kind, air? 

16 A I didn't get to kDow Dan until we tranaitioned 

to BDS. Dan wa• part of MiazooTel in San· ADtODio or 

Dalla• beta center, and it waa not until tbe tr&D8ition 

to EDS that Dan came over to loc:a and bee- LDOS vice 

preaident of information technology. ADd by that ti .. , 

I had gone become an IDS earployee. ADd I dido' t do any 

of that inveatigation with Dan, ao I'a not aware of any 

investigation. 

Q You mentioned a aecoDd converaatiOD, which wa• 

actually the deposition in the Dohan ea•e? 
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Q Didn't he do aome aort of -- I'm aorry? 

He waa in the same predicament aa the 

3 attomeya. 

4 , Q Didn't Dan Merritt do aome aort of an 

5 inveatigatioa on one of the buga or enhancement•? 

6 1 MR. OIMBBL: I'm going to object again . The 

7 1110re you uae the term •bug• impliea like aomething 

8 ia illegal aa it if uy or uy not have been 

9 cliacloaed or tariffed or whatever . And you juat 

10 keep u•lng that word and --

11 MR. PARBONSz It ia a legitimately computer 

12 · p~ .. iag tera. 

13 1 BY MR. PARSONia 

1t Q Did Dan Merritt do an inve•tigation of some 

15 kind, •ir? 

16 A I didn't get to know Dan until we tranaitioned 

17 to IDS. Dan wa• part of MicroTel in San· Antonio or 

18 Dalla• beta center, and it waa not until the tranaition 

19 to IDS that Dan e ... over to Boca and became LDDS vice 

20 ' pre•lden~ of illfonaation technology. And by that time, 

21 I hacl gone be=-e an IDS .-ployee . ADd I didn • t do any 

22 of that inve•tigation with Dan, ao I'm not aware of any 

23 inve•tlgation. 

Q You -.ntioned a aecond converaation, which waa 

25 actually the depo8ition in the Dohan caae? 
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1 A Yea, Ployd ••'ked :~~~e aa.e que•tiou . 

2 Q Were there any converaationa out•ide the 

A Not that I recall . 

s · Q Have you been in touch with World Com • • 

6 lawyer• •ince that depo•ition? 

7 A Mo. 

8 MR. PARSONS a We • ve been going about an hour 

9 and a half, and I'd like to take a break, if I 

10 , could. 

11 (Thereupon, a break wae taken.) 

12 BY MR. PARIORSr 

13 Q Mr. Sigaorelli , are you awar• of bug• or 

14 enba~...at• in regard to the billiag of 800 charge• at 

15 I TelUII or ATC? I 

16 A A8 a .. tter of fact , everything we've talked 

17 about eo far impliea to inbound •• well •• outbound 

18 
1 

call• . 
I 

19 I Q SO. would that impact differentially on 800 

I 

20 1 calla? 

21 I A It would have the ,•a• iiiP&ct . 

22 ' 
I 

Q 

23 applied ~luively to 100 calla? 

24 llot that I recall , no. 

25 Q Other than the diacuaeioaa abOut the 
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1 poaaibility of the bug• or enhancement• enhancing 

2 revenue that you mentioned, did you ever hear or you 

3 youraelf place any dollar number• on the impact of the 

4 
1 

bug• or enhancement•, either in "'ertl\8 of t~evenue or 

5 term. of bill• or coet• to the end ueer? 

6 I MR . OIMBBL: I'm going to object to the form 

7 that he'• not qualified to render that kind of ,an 

e anawer. 

9 THB WITNISS: can you repeat the que•tion? 

10 BY MR. .PARSONS : 

11 I Q SUre. In the diac:ue•ioM, did you ever hear 

12 , any dollar number• placed on the ia~pact of the bug? 

13 MR. OIMBILa Objection, again. And al•o it's 

14 , haar .. y. 

15 '"niB NI'ftfBSS a No • 

16 BY MR • . PARSONS: 

17 1 0 At the tiM of the acquiaition of Telu• by 

18 ATC, wa• there any diacuaaion about the buga or 

19 enhancement• in term. of the acqui•ition? 

20 MR. GIMBIIL: Same objection. 

21 THI MITNBSBs Not that I recall, ·no . 

22 BY MR. PARSONS& 

23 Q At the tiM that you went over to BDS, to the 

24 'beat of your knowledge, were the buga and enhancement• 

25 I •till in place on the billing platfon? 

H. ALI.Di 18INOMITZ ' ASIOCIATIS 
Dade • Broward • Pal• Beach 

(305) 373-ttt7 

56 



I 
I 

1 1 A I believe ·•o, because I don't believe that 

2 they were fully corrected until after the PSC 

3 1 settleMnt, which I believe took place after my 
I 

4 transition . 

5 Q So I understand correctly, when you went to 

6 BDS, you kept your staff and got a ·new title , did you 

7 still work ·On the same billing platform? 

8 A Yea . For a period of time and then we -- at 

9 that point in tiM, there ve.t·• five or six different 

10 billing platform. baaed on all the Mrger and 

11 acqui•itione . One of the things we did under :Eos was 

12 coneolidated to a single billing platform. So, yea, we 

13 1 were working on the existing one, .and one by on"' they 

14 started to fall by the wayside . 

15 Q Wbo did you report to initially at EDS? 

16 A The original BDS account manager•• ·name was 

17 I Roy Fredricks . 
I 

18 ; Q When you went over to IDS, did you advise ·Mr . 

19 I Fredricks of the bugs and enhancements on the Telus 

20 · billiDg ayat .. platform? 
i 

21 I 

I 

22 

23 

A 

Q 

A 

I d.on•t recall any ~cific converaa~ti·ona , no . 

Do you think he already knew about them? 

I could cmly venture to say that my guess 

24 would be he didn • t know about them. 

25 Q Why didn • t you ac!viae him about them? 
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1 A I was never asked. 

2 Q At some point, did you advise someone at EDS 

3 about the bugs and enhancements? 

4 A Pollowing Roy's account, as account manager , 

5 and he lasted about four to six months, he waa followed 

6 up by Joe Hollop, who I mentioned earlier was th'! 

7 , account manager, and Joe was familiar with the bugs. 

8 Q How did Joe Rollop become familiar with the 

9 buga and enhancements? 

10 A Well, I mentioned that Joe and I were cohorts 

11 , reporting to Ray Yeager , and Ray Yeager was aware of 

12 tbem, so I can only assume it was through Ray. What I 

13 can't assume is that he knew it in totality. He 

14 probably knew bits and pieces. 

15 'MR. PARSONSs Those are all the questions I 

16 1 have for you today, Mr. Signorelli. I appreciate 

17 your being here. 

18 Coun8el for the PSC over the telepbone and 

19 al80 Mr. Gimbel may have some questions for you . 

20 And I'll hand it over to the counsel for the PSC 

21 , firat . 

22 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

23 I BY MR. COXI 

24 I Q We juat have one queation . This is Will Cox 

25 on behalf of the Public Service COmmission. 
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1 You were di•cu••ing briefly the billing 

2 1 increment•, and I realize you indicated that you 

3 weren ' t really too familiar with the relation•hip 

4 there, but I want to know the prograu that you used 

5 were capable of billing in •ix •econd increment•? 

A Ye•, capable of billing in any multiple of 

7 three-•econd increment•. 

8 Q So three •econd•? 

9 A tJh-huh. • 

10 MR. COXa That'• all we have . 

11 MR . GIMBEL: I think Blliott will have .some 

12 que•tiona. 

13 MR . PARSONS: Let the record reflect I have no 

14 objection to Mr. Gimbel and Mr. Me••er 

15 participating in the depo•ition on behalf of their 

16 client . 

17 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

18 BY MR. MESSER: 

19 Q Mr. Signorelli, I believe you te•tified that 

20 you began your employment in terme of the 

21 
1 

teleccaaunication. indutry in 1984 with a company 
I 

22 called Tel'Tech; i• that correct? 

23 A Correct. 

24 Q And I believe you •tated at the time that you 

25 were manager of computer programming? 
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1 A correct. 

2 Q And I believe you al•o te•tified that at that 

3 time TelTech wa• u•ing a •witch which waa manufactured 

4 by the Digital Switch Corporation; i• that correct? 

5 A Ye•, it i•. 

6 Q Now, •ir, are you familiar with the digital 

7 awitch in general? 

8 A I am familiar with the part of the digital 

9 awitch recorda that are required to come into the 

10 billing -v-tem. I am not familiar with any part of the 

11 awitch from an engineering per8pective. 

12 Q Are there any other awitche• manufactured by 

13 other ca.panie• iD which you are aware? 

14 A Ye•, quite a few. 

15 Q Would you give me •om. of the name• of the 

16 different awitcbe• that you have familiarity with? 

17 A llortel and lforthern TeleCOIIID, Siemena 

18 Incorporated, AT•T, Lucent TechDologie•, and Rolm. 

19 Q Row, •ir, during the period of time from 1984 

20 through the encl of 1989, did any of the •witchea employ 

21 · wbat i• known a• eoftware an•wer •upervi•ion? 

22 I A 

23 ' Q 

25 A 

Now, can you de•cribe for ~ what •oftware 

Mo; I can•t. 

H. ALL1lf BDOWITZ ' ASSOCIATIS 
Dade * Broward • Palm Beach 

(305) 373-ttt1 

60 



• 
• 

1 

2 

3 

4 
' ' 5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 I 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 I 

24 

25 

Q Are you faailiar with the term hardware an•wer 

•upervi•ion? 

A YeB , I am. 

Q Can you c!e•cribe for me what hardware an•wer 

•upervi•ion i•? 

A Ro. I only know that the difference between 

of the two happe118 to be the •witch that it • • 

c~ctiog to i• of a model or make or whatever 8\.lCh 

tbat it pzovic!e• either what they call a hardware 

anaw•r or aoftware MBwer connection. 

Q Are you awa~e of any difficultie• wh!ch were 

recognized duriDg that period of ti- with c!etermining 

whether or r.ot an anawer actually occurred when the 

proce•• of aoftware anawer •upervi•ion wa• employed? 

A I can ODl.y an•wer that by nying I know 

aoftware an•wer ;wa·• a le•• reliable an•wer qualifier 

thaD hardware .anawer. 

Q Would you agree with me that the u•e of 

aoftware an•wer •upervi•ion wa• fairly common in the 

telecc aaicatioaa induatry with ~ie• •uch a• 

~lTech aDd other• of •iailar •i•e and function during 

that period of ti•, the 19108? 

A I can oaly give an opillion and •ay that I 

believe it would be. 

Q aow, I followed your earlier depo•ition and 
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1 ' participated in thu, and thi• i• the fir•t oc:ca•ion in 

2 which I ever heard you u•e the term either bug or 

l ; revenue enbancer. I• it fair to •tate that in your 

4 prior depoeitioa. you •poke of anaw.r qualifier• - - do 

5 you recall u•ing the term •bug• or ~revenue enhancer• 

6 in other dapo•ition•? 

7 A llot bug. Revenue enhance .. nt, whether it' • 

8 been that .,ecific ten, I don't know. But in the 

9 dapo•ition I certainly •poke about the impact that •ome 

10 of tbe•e •ituatioa., enhancement•, bug• or whatever, 

11 would have on revenue enhance.ent. 

12 Q Let • • talk about a ainute about the an•we,r 

13 qualifien. Did Digital SWitch Coq». when it fumi•hed 

14 tbe .. itch to ~l~ch include the •oftwarM program that 

15 acca.panied that ~itch? 

16 ' A I can only a••ume •o. When I •tarted there, 

17 the ewitch waa already in place, and the .oftware wa• 

18 in place. 

19 I Q I• it not true, •ir, that •oftware an•wer 

20 aupervi•ion and an•wer qualifier• are fumi•hed by the 

21 .anufacturer of ttie .witch? 

22 A 

23 Q so it•• not nec•• .. rily TelTeeh that'• 

24 furni•bing the an•~r qualifier, tbey are utili•ing 

25 thoH furni•hed by the Ritch Miter? 
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1 A That'• correct. 

2 Q Mew, i•n't it al.o true, •ir, that there are 

3 many occ .. ioa. in which an an•wer qualifier i• actually 
I 

4 ' employed to determine that a call ha• been completed 

s and in truth and in fact that call wa• completed? 

A It i• a predominant variable in determining 

7 that it i8 a ca.pleted call. 

8 Q 8o with in the ab•ence of an an•wer qualifier 

9 and relying on anaw.r •oftware aupervi•ion 

10 A But that i• an an•wer qualifier. 

11 Q I Wlder•taod. I •m not the •marte•t at thi• 

12 and that • • why I'" going •o •lowly. But my que•tion to 

13 you thi•. If you didn • t have an•wer qualifier• 

1• A If you didn't have them at all? 

15 Q If you didn't have them at all, and you were 
I 

16 · relying upon •oftware auwer •upervi•ion, that i• for 

17 tbe aoftware to determine, the •witch to determine 

18 whether or not a call ba• been c011pleted or not, i• it 

19 not entirely poa•ible that a number of completed call• 

20 would go uDbilled if you did not have the an•wer 

21 qualifier• 1D place? 

22 A I can ODly an•wer that by •aying that it would 

23 be a wbole different world of deteraining whether a 

24 call i• billable . And I would have to •it here and 

25 de8ign it in my lllind and then try and •olve it . I 
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7 1 
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I 
9 1 

10 

11 I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 : 
I 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

. 
can • t anawer that queation. 

Q But would you agree that t 'he aaanufacturera of 

Digital SWitch Corp. in aupplying anawer qualifier• •• 

part of their .witch and ita relevant progr ... ·did not 

do ao in order to enable people to aimply bill for 

unan-recl calla -- it waa deaigned to detemine if 

calla were actually co.pleted; ia t 'bat correct? 

MR. PARSONSa Objection. rom. 

THB WITHBSSa I can' t apeak for the 

.anufacturer, but I think the anawer qualifier• are 

apecific eaough that an an.wer qualifier by itaelf 

abould be eaough to deter:aaine whether or not a call 

ia billable . 

BY MR. MBSSBR: 

Q ADd you don't refer to an anawer qualifier per 

..... bug? 

A Bot at all. 

Q wow, let •• go to what you did ·deacribe •• a 

bug and tbat wa• the propenaity of the digital awitch, 

and % tbiDk ita aoftware ayat-. certainly, you •aid 

at tbe ti- tbat Tel.Tech vall up and running to bill 

duplicate calla, aDd 1 believe you teatified that you 

cSe•ipecl a decSup 8)'8t•? 

A That'• correct . 

Q Did you e~~ploy that declUp .yat.. during the 
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4 

5 

, I 

7 
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10 

11 
I 

12 ! 

13 I 

14 

15 ' 
' 16 i 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 I 

22 

23 

24 

25 

time you were at TelTech? 

A I dOn't recall if it wa• either TelTech or 

Telu•. If I had to take a gue••· I would •ay TelTech. 

Q Now, the date of the your employment with 

TelTecb wa• 1984 commencement, and I believe you 

te•tified that the TelTech/LDA merger which re•ulted in 

Telu• occurred approximately 1987; i• that fair? 

A Yeah, that'• fair. 

Q So uing the be•t of your recollection then, 

dedup program to eliminate duplicate calls had been 

e.ployed at lea•t by 1987 or '88? 

MR. PARSONS : Objection. 

MR. MESSBR: To the be•t of your knowledge. 

MR. 'PARSONSs ,same objection. 

THI WITRBSS: I would •ay, )e8. But, again, I 

educated -- to the be•t of my knowledge . 

BY ,MR. MI&SSIR: 

Q So if the company •uch a• TSI fir•t became 

involved with Telu• in ndd 1989, i• it your belief that 

the declup progra11 had already been implemented before 

that day? 

A May of •at? 

Q I •aid mid 1989. 

A My belief would have been, ye•, it would have 

been ia~pl~ted by that time - - prior to that t t.IM . 
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1 Q I believe you teatified that it wae your 

2 under•tanding that before credite or refund• were given 

3 at Telua that the cuatomer firat muet complain or raiee 

4 a queetion about hie or her or ita individual bill? 

s A Yeah, I teetified that that waa the general 

6 rule, but I think probably there were incident• with 

7 

8 

9 

Q 

A 

Q 

There were exception• to that? 

There were exception• to that rule, yea. 

Are you at all aware of the Telue tariff or 

10 tbe ATC tariff that wae in effect at that time? 
* 

11 A No. 

12 Q Do ~u find that eituationa in which cuetomere 

13 are urged to contact the company if they believe that 

14 they received a duplicate billing or an overbilling or 

15 aomething of that nature to be at all unique to Telue 

16 eo far ae tbe iDduetry went? 

17 MR . PARSONS s Objection. Foundation. 

18 THB WITNESS s You ·mean the policy of the end 

19 cuetomer haviDg to contact tbe --

20 : BY MR. MISSKRs 

21 I Q Yea. I mean ia that eOMthing that •• terribly 
I 

22 ' unuaual in the iadulltry? 

23 MR. PARSONS c same objection. 

24 BY MR. MESSER s 

25 Q If you know? 
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1 . 

2 

A 

Q 

I don't know. 

Do you have any idea whether or not that very 

3 proviaion ia contained in the ATC'• tariff? 

4 

5 

6 

7 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

I don't know . 

You don't? 

Ro. 

Row, I think we•ve agreed that anawer 

8 qualifier• when implemented cSo not neceaaarily reault 

9 in an uaanawered call being billed. They cQuld be u~aed 

10 to dete~ne the ti .. of an•wer of completed call ; ia 

11 that correct? 

12 MR. PARSONS: Objection. 

13 THB WITNESS: Rot time of anawer. 

14 BY MI.. MBSSBR 'I 

15 

16 I 

17 

18 I 

I 
I 

19 

20 I 

21 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Tbe fact of an8wer? 

That'• right . 

Wbich leada to the ti.. of anawer? 

Correct . 

Por billing purpoaea? 

Uh-huh. 

so when yo" ·•tate that tbere wa• aubatantial 

22 dollar ill!paet on .anawer qualifiera, ,are you doing •o 

23 baaed on individual reaearch on your behalf? 

24 A I don't recall teatifyiog about •ome 

2!5 , aubatantia1 financial gain . 
I 
I 

H. ALJ:,a BDOWITZ ' ASSOCIATES 
Dade • a~ard • Pala leach 

(30!5) ,,,_,,,, 

I 

67 ' 



• .. . . . 

1 

2 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 ; 

9 

10 ' 
I 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1? 

18 ' 
I 

I 
1t 

20 I 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q I believe you said that ten percent of the 

billing 

A I said five to ten, okay. 

Q Did you mean when you said that, that five to 

ten percent of the calla were determined to have been 

anawered by the use of answer qualifiers, or are you 

aaying that five to ten percent of the calla were 

overbillecl because of answer qualifier•? 

MR. ·PARSONS• Let me interpoae an objection. 

Objection to the fora of the question particularly 

to the diajunctive fora. You can an•wer, •ir. 

BY MR. MBSSBR: 

Q tAt me a low down. 

A My connent waa that if all of the enhancement• 

were in place at the ••me time, that the billing for 

more than jut converntion ti•, and the billing for 

certain unan8wered calla would represent a five to ten 

percent revenue enhanc ... nt. 

Q All right. 

A Which really has nothing to do with anawer 

qualifier•. 

Q Thank you . tAt • • take that atatement . Do you 

know what the tariff call duration of Telu waa? 

A ~. I don't. 

Q At the tiM? 

H. ALX·D BENOWITZ Ia USOCIATBS 
Dade • Broward • Pala Beach 

(305) 3?3-ttt? 

I 

68 ; 



• 
• .. . • • 

1 A No. 

2 Q If the tariff call duration wa• TPl and TP7, 

3 doea that have any meaning to you? 

4 Ye•, very much •o. 

5 Q That would be a tariffed call duration --

6 aubataatially and excea•ive converaation time, would it 

7 not? 

8 Vezy much ao . 

' Q ADd if it were lawful and if it ·were approved, 

10 then there wouldn't be any illegality from uaing TPl to 

11 TP7 if it waa within your tariff? 

12 MR. PARSONS: Objection. 

13 I THI WITNBSS 1 If that • • what 1• atat,ed in 

14 1 your tariff, to lilY knowledge, then wouldn ' t be any 
I 

I 
15 I probl ... 

16 BY MR. MBBSIR I 

17 Q So ,aa part of your five to ten percent, if a 

18 caapaay were billing TP1 to TP7, ,you included that, I 

19 believe, ill your •tateMnt &'8 part --

20 

21 

22 I 

23 
I 

24 ~ 

Tbat•a part of -- one of the thinga . 

Q ADd that would be a lawful element of the five 

to ten percent, correct? 

Yea . 

Q And anawer qualifiezoa that wa~a aupplied by the 

25 1 .witch, which enabled your company to deteraine when a 
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call bad been anawered, were lawful means of 

detenining anawe·ra too, were they not, air? 

A Not in all caeee, no. 

Q I don't eay in all ·c••••• if a mietake ie 

made. But the 8Witch company did put them there for a 

purpoee, did they not? 

A Yea. That • • • poeeibility that that could be 

part of it if they -- the anewer qualifier ie they 

supplied an an..,.r qualifiecl and it truly ·wa• a 

billable anewer qualifier, yet the call wae not 

coaipleted. 

Q I mean anewer qualifier• had been ueed to 

deter.ine co.pleted calla? 

A Yea. 

Q And tbere • • nothing illegal about that? 

A Ro, that • • their P'-·':poas. 

Q That • • their purpoee. So that if a company 

.-played anawe~ qualifier•, there•• nothing illegal per 

.. about it? 

A llo, not at all. 

MR. M&SSDs Can we take thirty eeconde and 

wrap up? 

MR. PARSONS a Sure . 

(Thereupon, a abort break wae 

taken.) 
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1 BY MR. MESSER: 

2 Q Let'• •ee if I can take you one •tep further 

3 in point of time. 

4 At •ome point in your career, you left the 

S employment of Telu• or ATC and went to EDS1 i• that 

6 correct? 

7 

8 

g 

i 

10 : 

11 

12 

A JOt on my own, but that•• a correct •tatement. 

Q .. 11, you were ••ked by the company then to 

tranafer to IDS? 

A The entire information •ervice• organization 

waa not ••ked -- wa• not given a choice. 

Q In other worda, •pecifically, wa• it -- were 

13 you at Telua or ATC at the time? 

1t A ATC. 

15 Q so tbe ATC/Telua merger had occurred? 

16 A Yea. 

17 Q You got to ATC becauae you were l!n employee at 

18 Telua, ia that correct? 

19 A That'• correct. 

20 Q so vban ATC acquired Telua, then you became an 

21 e.ployee of ATC ultt.&tely? 

A Ye8. 

23 Q You were at ATC when the information •Y•tema 

24 group were traMfe,rred or that proce•• wa• out •ourced 

25 to BDS? 
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1 A December of 1990. 

lOw, can you recall whether or not you were 

3 concerned when you were at EDS with the conaolidation 

4 of the Telua/ATC ayatema? 

5 A Waa I concerned about it? 

6 Q Were you, in the nature of your employment, 

7 were you concerned with it, were you involved with the 

8 conaolidation proceaa? 

9 A llo . 

10 Q Well, can you tell me what happened to the 

11 : Telua billing platform and the ATC billing platform? 

12 A Yea, I can, even though I waan•t involved at 

13 the ti .. , becauae later on in 1981 -- actually, that's 

14 not true. Let me back up. 

15 Q It waa 1990, waa it not? 

16 A Dec.-ber 1990. And .. ometime in 1991, the PSC 

17 1 whatever thiag came through. 

18 Q I want you to be very careful about your 

19 datea. If you know, teatify. Don't gueaa. 

20 

21 ~ 
I 

A Okay. I'll uae juat year• then. 

I moved on in 1991 to a different poaition 

22 with BDl. I waa promoted to a regional account 

23 manager•• ~ition, where I had reaponaibility over 

24 varioua account• •• one in Kanaaa City, one in Dallaa, 

25 and one Van JIUp, CAlifornia -- and had very little to 
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1 do with the Boca account with LOS at the time. 

2 But I do know alao that in 1991 that the Miami 

3 alaab Telua billing ay.tea waa converted to a new 

4 billing platfora known •• IX Plua. And either at that 

s point in time or ao.time before that, again, now I had 

6 . moved on, that a lot of theae aituationa that we talked 

7 . about were eliminated. 

8 Q You had new enhancement• that you were 

9 ! , employing 1 i• that correct? 

10 I don't follow you. 

11 Q Tbe con.olidation of the Telua billing ayatem 

12 and tbe ATC billiag into ea88fttially a new computer 

14 

15 

16 not? 

17 

18 

19 ' 

Q 

Q 

A 

Yea, it wa• . 
It waa the abandonment of the tandem, waa it 

Yea .• 

ADd you deacribed it ·•• the ISIS? 

llo. U400 IX Plua. ISIS wa1 the original 

20 Mic~l billing -vatea. 

21 Q 

Q 

24 

25 Q 

so you went to a new type of billiag? 

tJb-buh. 

aut you weren • t invol vee! in that? 

lfo . 

What do you do preHntly for Renaiaaance 
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1 Cruiaea aa a computer conaultant? 

2 A I adviae them on -- or I ~onault on three or 

3 , four large 80ftware develop.ent project•. 

Q You recently have been on a leave of abaence? 
I s: A Yea, from 11id-Pebruary through end of March. 

6 Q Waa that leave abaence in any aenae -- ia it 

7 1 an economic leave of abaence or medical leave of 

8 · abaence or both? 

9 A Officially, it•a c.n PMLB, which ia a family 

10 Mdial leave of abaence, but it waa ·not •dically 

11 relat:ecS, UDleN ~\& conaidar that - • l waa ·atreaaed out 

12 ·and had. eDO\Igb to be a IMdical leave of abaence . 

13 ' Q waa it: claaaified aa a IDedical leave of 

1~ abaence? 

15 A Yu, it waa . 

16 I Q ADd atreaa related? 
I 

17 I A Yea. 

18 •. MISSBR 1 I don • t have any further 

19 queet:ioaa . 

20 . UD.IR&CT ·EXAMINATIOII 

21 BY JIR. PARBOIJSa 

22 Q Waa dedup i~l ... nted at TelTech, at Telua or 

23 ATC? 

2~ A Certaillly before ATC. Moat likely at the tail 

25 ' end of TelTech. 
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1 Q OUr cODtract ia <Sated July 7, 1989. Can you 

2 know !or wn wbetber dedup ·wa• i11pl~ted before or 

3 after that <tate? 

4 A bundre4 percent certainty? 

s , Q 

6 I I caa • t ..-wer aaything witb a hundred percent 

7 certai.Dty. 

8 •. Pu.acal: Tbat • 1 all I bave. I think we 

9 , are !iniaMd for today. 

10 Mr . ligaorelli, tbe court reporter ia going to 

11 ' 

12 you bave tbe right to read tbat and .at• .•ure that 

13 it ' • accurate. 

14 Or you caa waive tbat right . It • • COIIPletely 

15 up to you. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Tim W!..aaa I'll read ~t. 

(tbereupoD, the depo•ition 'Wa• concluded 

at 4 s30 p ••• ) 

_ day of ----- 1118. 

lfotazy l'ublic 

&. At,f,M BIIOIIlft I UtoelATU 
Dede • ~~ • Palll ... cb 
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STATB OP PU)RIDA 
COUlft"i OP BROWMD 

CBRTIPICATI OF OATH 

I, the UDderaigned authority, certify that 
JOSBPH SIOMORILLI per•onally appeared before me and waa 
cSuly sworn. .-...e. 

WI'l'lfBSS ay hand and official seal this :3 U"-.. 
day of May, 1991. -----

""~~ 
Notary Public-State of Florida 

RBPORTBR' S DBPOSITIOlf CBRTIPICATI 

STATI OP PLOJtiDA 
COUIITY OP BROWARD 

I, LULII HADifALT, a Sbortbaacl leporter, 
certify tbat I waa authorised to and did 
ateaographically report the deposition of JOSBPH 
SIGMOIILI,I 1 tbat a review of tbe traucript was 
nqueatecS, and tbat tbe tranac6ipt is a true record of 
the te•t~ tiven by the witness. 

I further certify that I aa not a relative, 
employee, attorDeY or couaael of any of tbe partiea, 
nor am I a relative ozo et~Ployee of any of tbe parties' 
atto~ or coua•el coanected with the action, nor am I 
fta•cially illtereated in the action. 

-;,~"' Dated thia ~ day of May, 1998 

~lb.. ,.ust..O-t, 
Le•lle BPaWlt 
Shorthand leporter 

-

B. Au.a BBIIC*ITZ Ia UIOCIATBS 
Dada • Broward • Pal• leach 
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77 

,JOIIPH llca>RILLI 

PAOI NO. LID ItO. CORRBCTION OR CHARGES 

--------------------------------- -------- -------- ~----------------------------------------------------------- ----------------------·------------·· -----·-· ····----··---------------·-----------
------- -------- ------------------------------

-------------------------------------- ------··----------------------

-------- ------------------------------
--------

------------------------------
-------- -------------· ----------------------- ------------------------------------------------------------
SWorn to aDd aubacribed before me tbia __ _,. oc ________ , .1991. 

~tary PUblic-State of Plorida 
My ConwiaaiOD 'lfoa 
Bxpa 

•• AIJM .... ITZ • ASIOCIATa 
Dade • •~rd • Pal• -cb 

(305') 373-111'7 




